#### DISTRICT SEVEN SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION

#### DISTRICT SEVEN SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION

## MEMBER-CALIFORNIA SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION

## 907 RAQUEL COURT, HEMET, CA 92545

### DISTRICT SEVEN PRESIDENTS MEETING MINUTES—Saturday 03/09/2024--Sierra Dawn SouthEast

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 10:00a.m Roll Call: All clubs were present except Heritage Ranch.
- 2. Approval of Minutes—September 17, 2023
- 3. REPORTS:

A. TREASURERS REPORT: A handout was given out explaining expenditures Balance in Checking Account as of 03/09/2024 \$3,051.85

**B. CLUB REPORTS:** 

1. EL GRANDE ESTATES-Harlan Mathews

Our team in Division 1 came in first place. Looking forward Summer Tournments and Fun Days

2. FOOTHILLS-Alice Beers

Our team in Division 1 came in Third Place. We had two teams (1) in Division One and (1) in Division Three. We had Five Rookies this year with One in Division Three coming in at Fourth Place at the Rookie Tournament.

3. HEMET MUNI-Everett Harbison

Our Club had 3 Teams in the League this season. Two in Division (1) and (1) in Division (2) Antique Cues from the Golden Palms Hall of Fame are now on display for everyone to see.

#### 4. HERITAGE RANCH-ABSENT

5. THE LAKES AT HEMET WEST-Tootie Chittenden

Our Team in Division 1 came in 2<sup>nd</sup> place. We will be a Venue for Soboba and are gearing up for the Event. Also, the National Doubles Tournament on April 8-11

# 6. MOUNTAIN SHADOWS-Fred Short

We had 2 Teams in League, 1 in Division 2 who came in 2<sup>nd</sup> place and 1 in Division 3 who came in 1<sup>st</sup> Place.

7. SEVEN HILLS-Mary Davis

Roof should be repaired by May. All games have been canceled until roof in repaired. Thanks to Pat Ellis, Sierra Dawn SE for letting us use their venue to finish their league games. We had two Players in the Rookie Tournament who came in First and Second Place.

#### 8. SIERRA DAWN SOUTHEAST-Pat Ellis

We had two teams in league play and the 2nd Division came in First Place, Division 3 came in Second Place. We had a player come in third place at the Rookie Tournament. Looking forward to playing with Division 1 and our Fun Days. We have 7 Players in The Tournament of Champions on March 14-15,2024.

## 9. SUN CITY-David Ruch

Our Team came in third place in Division 3 League Play.

## 10. VILLA DEL MONTE-Krisi Brinegar

Our team came in third place in 2<sup>nd</sup> Division with two rookies on their team.

## C. HEAD REFEREE: George Hayner

There will be a Referee Class on September 14, 2024, at Hemet Muni. 10:00a.m. He would like All Club Presidents to send him a list of Referees that are willing and able to Referee Tournaments.

## D. LEAGUE SUPERVISOR: Jack Anderson

Jack is retiring and will be turning over responsibilities to Everett Harbison for the 2024-2025 league play. He is waiting for the final game to be played on March 12, 2024, and will give final standings for league.

## E. HEAD SCOREKEEPER: Carol Anderson

Carol is retiring and will turn over her responsibilities to Tootie Chittenden, Our Team of Head Scorekeepers are Tootie Chittenden, Carol Blasingame, Brenda Rahn. Carol Thanked all her Head Scorekeepers and all the Volunteers that helped during Tournaments.

#### F. WEBMASTER: Harlan Mathews

We have improved our Membership from 189 in 2023 and 215 in 2024. Harlan will remove Forum from the CSA Website due to lack of interest. He has updated the library on Website and He is the CSA Curator and will have a Site with all the Memories from the past years.

#### G. TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR: Jeannie Gregory

We have 37 or 38 Players in the Tournament of Champions to be held at Villa Del Monte, March 14-15. Jeannie also thanked Sierra Dawn SE for having a Successful Nationals Any Singles Tournament. She mentioned that there will be a player from Chicago to play in the Doubles Tournament in April. Soboba Classic will be March 26-29,2024 and the Venues will be Hemet Muni, The Lakes at Hemet West and Sierra Dawn SE.

There will be a Change of Venue for the CSA any Singles on May 6-9,2024 due to Seven Hills Roof Repair. That Venue will be Sierra Dawn SE. Please All Club Presidents we need help for Referees and Scorekeepers.

#### H. CSA: Alice Beers

Thanks to Carol Blasingame for all her help with the organization of the Hall of Fame Memories, and Thanks to Harlan Mathews who is now the CSA Curator. He will place all memories on CSA Website. Congratulations to Tootie Chittenden for Being inducted to the Hall of Fame 2024.

**BREAK:** 

**NEW BUSINESS:** 

ELECTIONS—Alice Beers and Harlan Mathews are the Nominating Committee.

Nominees: President—George Hayner/Jeannie Gregory

NOMINEES (Cont)

Vice President—Suzanne Shapiro/Alice Beers/Ron Dewberry Secretary—Brenda Rahn, Treasurer—Harlan Mathews

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: Pat Ellis, Janet Langemeier, Amber Brown, Steve Navarro, Roy Redfern

Two Weeks before Election, nominees will be sent to Club Presidents. Nominations will be open until the day of Election. Presidents Meeting on May 4, 2024, at SDSE, 10:00a.m.

## **B. SEVEN HILLS:**

Change of Venue for The CSA Any Singles May 6-9, 2024. Tournament Director asked clubs for a new Venue, SDSE Volunteered and has to be approved by the CSA.

- 4. SOBOBA CLASSIC AWARDS: Awards will be given out at The Lakes of Hemet West, 3:00p.m.
- 5. MARTY BOYAJIAN AWARDS and LEAGUE AWARDS will be on April 3, 2024, at 10:00a.m. at Sierra Dawn SE
- 6. JANET LANGEMEIER: League Picnic—Janet thanked everyone for all their help with last year's picnic, the weather was BEAUTIFUL. Janet is open for new ideas for this year's picnic. Hopefully we will have the Mortuary for hamburgers.
- LEAGUE PLAY: There will be three divisions, I,II,III. George Hayner will decide what team moves up or down. Club Presidents need to have a meeting with their teams to decide if they want to play on three or four boards, and 2 or 3 games per day. We will discuss it at our next meeting, May 4, 2024. The Captains Meeting will be held at El Grande Estates September 11, 2024, at 10:00a.m.
- 8. REFEREE CLASS: George Hayner will be holding a class September 14,2024, at Hemet Muni at 10:00a.m..
- 9. MIKE GARRETT: Will be having a STRATEGY CLASS. Time and Place to be Determined.
- 10. FUN DAYS: Schedules have been emailed to all Club Presidents and can be found on CSA Website. If Seven Hills still cannot use their clubhouse El Grande would like to have a Fun Day.
- 11. The meeting was adjourned at 10:55a.m.

**Respectfully District Seven Secretary,** 

Brenda Rahn